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Matilda Sanders Yol-12-004Y - (Cp -GU /]0/33 -G/

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:41 AM T —

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLX CORRESPONDENCE |

Cc: Keino Young X T e |

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i AdRimsirativel | Farties| | onsumer |
YOCUMENT NO. N |

Date and Time: 1/30/2012 11:40:00 AM = S TRT 1T i ) 03“‘6 —!I = |

Docket Number: 110133-GU Soteab 2 haian UL L L0 S NOR——

Filename / Path: 110133.CO.ky.doc — e

CONSUMMATING ORDER

(Sli;ar‘l}tﬁids:i?no[g{e];j‘cy Clerk 11 ¢ FM /
Slids Public Service Commission,_gp MAA “Z .
Tel: (850) 413-6630 b"u 7 EmaiL

BU l’013



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110133

| ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County | N
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No .
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10d) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 1/30/2012 at 4:36:36 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Matilda Sanders

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00598-12 in Docket 110133-GU (Email ID = 852160)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00598-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order

PSC-12-0044-C0O-GU makes Order

PSC-12-0010-PAA-GU effective and
final; closes docket.

1/30/2012
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Matilda Sanders 'Psc_lp.-govlo_p,n,p,..é;«u /10 )33-6
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 20, /F_du-"

Date and Time: 1/3/2012 9:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 110133-GU

Filename / Path: 110133.PAA ORDER.ky.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT

Shalonda Hopkins :
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 f;}»(\q EOD ~ f

Office of the General Counsel

RN 6 ALED -
GU b\"ﬂb\ EMA|LEOD b

FPSC, CLX CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[] Parﬁes'i_] Consamer
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~ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110133

ADDRESS
PARTY "OMPANY EMAIL n
NAME i ADDRESS Co‘:iﬁl?;?o“
| DIRECTORY
| Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Usceola | pear{alosceola.org ‘ ' Yes o [
County Jl
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach ’ sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes ﬂj
County |
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole |1 clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes .
County ] S I
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) , —‘ tgeoffroy@cfgas.com - No 4
Gunster Law Firm (1 1Keating) | | bkeating@gunster.com No |
Office of Public Counsel (10d) | | KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No |

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 4:36:33 PM




I'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00013-12 in Docket 110133-GU (Email ID = 026692)

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

i DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00013-12 (22 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0010-PAA-GU

approving Chesapeake's acquisition
adjustment; if no protest, order to become
final and effective on issuance of a CO; if
order becomes final, docket to be closed:;
protest due 1/24/12.

1/3/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110133

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS COTA’;S:SFS:?ON
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroyf@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10d) KELLY JR(@leg state.fl.us No
Ja——
faxen - ©
MAILED ~
3 FPSC, CLK COR
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Printed on 11/22/2011 at 10:03:11 AM

%Administmtive{:] Patties[:] Consumer
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DISTRIBUTION:
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 409328)
Attachments: 08544-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/22/2011
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
PIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
KELLY.JR@leg. state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (10d}

ff& Lo (ramec
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LE® -
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Printed on 11/18/2011 at 4:30:15 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 421852}
Attachments: 08481-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2011
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State lorida

- -> -> 0
Jahlic Serrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 24, 2011
TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM; Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Docket 110133-GU - Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery
of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory filings and records
of Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation.

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential
document: 07709-11, FPUC’s information contained in responses to staff’s third data request
(Exhibit 3.3). Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.c (2) (¢), to make a copy of
this confidential document for Office of Public Counsel.

Approved /
i 5& i,b‘?‘} mRpd ‘“ﬁ,}"‘,‘\“{. ot
AC: mhm corivs  PuridesConsmser
Attachment T ’\n&} 031l=I1

T
cc: Docket file
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED Q@w Waﬂm DATE (O /&S(H




Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 2

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:08 AM

To: 'vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us'

Ce: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for copy of confidential Document No. 07709-11
Attachments: Request for Confidential F iling.docx
Denise,

The confidential document you requested is ready to be picked up at the Commission's
Clerk’s Office.

Thank you.

Marguerite H MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Denise Vandiver; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for copy of confidential Document No. 07709-11

Thanks, Denise,

Marguerite, Please follow up on this request. Thank you.

From: VANDIVER.DENISE [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Keating, Beth; Geoffroy, Tom

Subject: Request for copy of confidential Document No. 07709-11

The attached letter is a request for a copy of the confidential document listed below.

Docket No. 110133-GU; Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery of
regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory filings and records of
Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation

07709- 10/20/2011|FPUC  (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL)
11 Information contained in responses to staff's
third data request (Exh 3.3).

Thank you for your attention to this request.

10/25/2011

Y


mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.stateJI.us

Page 2 of 2

Denise N. Vandiver

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leg. state fl.us

;% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Denise N. Vandiver

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32398-1400
Phone: 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

10/25/2011 3/



mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.stateJl.us
mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us

Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 2

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Friday, October 21, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cce: Hong Wang; 'Denise Vandiver'

Subject: RE: Request for copy of confidential Document No. 07709-11
Ann,

will do. .

Denise,
i'll let you know when the document is ready for pick up next week.

thanks.

Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Denise Vandiver; Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for copy of confidential Document No. 07709-11

Thanks, Denise.

Marguerite, Please foliow up on this request. Thank you.

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
Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities
Corporation

07709-| 10/20/2011|FPUC  (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL)
11 Information contained in responses to staff's
third data request (Exh 3.3).

10/21/2011


mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us

o Page 2 of 2
Thank you for your attention to this request.

Denise N. Vandiver

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leqg.state fl.us

g‘g Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Denise N. Vandiver

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone; 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

i% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

10/21/2011 5/
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mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

MIKE DEAN CANNON
HARIDOPOLOS Speaker of the

President of the Senate STATE OF FLORIDA House of Representatives
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

¢/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON ST,
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
1-800-540-7039

EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV

J.R. Kelly
Public Counsel

October 21, 2011

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 110133-GU; Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery of
regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory filings and records of Florida Public
Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; Request for copy of
confidential filing

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, [ am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006,

Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following document is requested:

07709-11 10/20/2011 [FPUC  (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information
contained in responses to staff's third data request (Exh 3.3).



http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US

October 21, 2011
Page 2

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available
for pick-up or if any further information is requested.

Respectfully submitted,
s/ Denise N. Vandiver

Denise N. Vandiver
Legislative Analyst

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 487-8239
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Slemkewicz)
Office of the General Counsel (Young)

Parties of Record
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Page 1 of 2

\oix>au

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:52 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite MclL.ean; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams
Subject: RE: Wrong Docket

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read .
y S ENCE
Ann Cole Delivered: 6/3/2011 9:52 AM Read: 6/3/2011 9:54 AM FPSC, CLK - (JORREE_POND er
, ) . inigtrative pamu_ConSum
Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 6/3/2011 9:52 AM < Adminiseranye__ O 3 ' lle ‘"
Marguerite McLean Delivered: 6/3/2011 9:52 AM DOCUMENT NO. Y =2°°2 ——
Matilda Sanders  Delivered: 6/3/2011 9:52 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Diamond Williams Delivered: 6/3/2011 9:52 AM

_ 4 lam bringing you the document for correction, we'll rescan the document

_ afterwards, add a CLK note to the document description and have the document
in both dockets. We'll place this e-mail in the "Docket correspondence -

4 Administrative" in both dockets.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Wrong Docket

& e

]
e

»
Please follow up on this. | believe we can make the correction ourselves,
-~ process it, and put this in administrative correspondence. Thanks.
-8
- )
From: Lisa Ray
# Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:24 AM
) To: Ann Cole
Subject: Wrong Docket
)
3y Ann,
' | sent a memo down on 6/1/11 asking for an e-mail from Cheryl to be placed in
4 the docket file for 100133-GU. The docket file on the memo was wrong. It
3 should
have been 110133-GU - Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and
-9 recovery of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory filings
4 and
3 records of Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake
) Utilities Corporation.
4 What do | need to do in order to get the information pulled from docket 100133-
y GU and placed in 110133-GU?
=% Thank you,
3
o Lisa Ray, Administrative Assistant
‘ Division of Economic Regulation

Phone: 850/413-6900

6/3/2011



Page 2 of 2
Fax: 850/413-6907

lisa.iv,; o e
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6/3/2011




COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE [, BROWN

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(830)413-6770

Jublic Serpice Qommizsion

Beth Keating, Esquire

May 5, 2011

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110133-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

ADMINISTRATIVFE

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and
recovery of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of regulatory filings and records of
Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation,
which was filed in this office on April 29, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.

If mediation i1s

conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850)

413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT KUMAFR

_ (f_\l’l-'l'.\l. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOlTl,I-j\’,-\liI) ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@@ psc.state.dlus

03116 HAY-S

CLERH
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
o~

Page 1 of 1
—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 110133-GU Date Docketed: 04/29/2011 Title: Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery
of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of
regulatory filings and records of Florida Public Utilities

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Util71 Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities

Florida Public Utilities Company Corporation.
\F/PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
V/Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /02 [(, - |1

Official Filing Date: Expiration: STRIBUTI .

Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIB ON:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD §5C

("Q" indicates OPR) | | ! o x 1T x 1 | | x ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AlS9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates
Previous

OPR_Staff [_5_] Current (CASR revision level Current

Staff Counsel

©BND AW

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW

Staff Commissioners

GH ED BI BL Bw

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07)
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= Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110133-GU Date Docketed: 04/29/2011 Title: Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery
of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of
regulatory filings and records of Florida Public Utilities

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities

Florida Public Utilities Company Corporation.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
Q" indicates OPR) i ] ] Iox 1 x ] | x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Davis, M Cicchetti D] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E_Draper, K Kaproth
M L'Amoreaux, A Marsh 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 06/01/2011
A Maurey, A Roberts 2.
) Slemkewicz, M Springer 3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
18.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35,
Date filed with CLK: 05/04/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (;,\CA\\ TN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0570472011 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Re ord

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110133-GU Date Docketed: 04/29/2011 Title: Petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and recovery
of regulatory assets, and request for consolidation of
N L . regulatory filings and records of Florida Public Utilities
Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Florida Public Utilities Company Corporation.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q" dindicates OPR) i | | X 1 x| | o x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments 'FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Davis, M Cicchetti Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, K Kaproth
M L'Amoreaux, A Marsh 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/06/2011
A Maurey, A Roberts 2. Agenda SAME 10/18/2011
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 3. Standard Order SAME 11/07/2011
4. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2011 12/02/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
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